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Christina Ki Na LEE/PLAND

 寄件者:
寄件日期: 2025年08月08日星期五 6:39
收件者: Christina Ki Na LEE/PLAND
副本: info(809)
主旨: RE: Planning Application No. A/YL-TSW/83 Proposed School (Tutorial School)

類別: Internet Email

Dear Christina LEE, 
 
Refer to your email about the transportation(e.g. shuttle service) for the students, we do not provide such 
service for students.  
 
1. According to the Justifications of the Form No.S.16-I mentioned, our target customers are mostly the 

residents of Wetland Seasons Bay and Wetland Seasons Park which distance to our centre is around 
100M to 800M. Also our centre is nearby the Light rail station of Wetland Park which distance to our 
centre is around 100M. On the hands, there are 15 no. routes of the bus and mini bus of other public 
transports provided to our centre. There are lot of choices for other students to go to our centre. 

 
2. Also, we encourage everyone to comply with the Hong Kong Legislation. We do not allow all the illegal 

activities. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at
 
Best Regards, 
Wong Chi Wing 
Dear Wing Engineering Consultant Company Limited 
 
 

From: Christina Ki Na LEE/PLAND <cknlee@pland.gov.hk>  
Sent: Thursday, August 7, 2025 12:00 PM 
To:
Subject: Planning Application No. A/YL-TSW/83 Proposed School (Tutorial School) 
 
Dear Mr. Wong,  
 
I refer to the captioned application, TD has following comments for your responses as 
follows.  
 
“The applicant should clarify whether the applicant would provide any transportation (e.g. 
shuttle service) for the students, if yes, please specify the estimated trip generation and 
route; 
The applicant should be reminded no parking is allowed on the public road.” 
 
Grateful for your response the soonest possible.   
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Thanks and Regards,  
Christina LEE  
TP/YLW7, TMYLW DPO 
Planning Department 
Tel: 2158 6234 
 




